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From: Eric M. Robeson

Sent: Monday, September 19, 2011 11:20:00 AM
To: Bernard Laseke

Subject: FW: CSAPR trading

Response requested: No

Importance: Normal

Bernie, | would like your take on the question below as well

Eric

I’'m assuming all is worked out between GSA and BREC (based on a thank you note | saw from your
president)

Eric

From: Eric M. Robeson

Sent: Monday, September 19, 2011 11:19 AM
To: Tom Shaw; Mark Bertram

Cc: Albert Yockey

Subject: CSAPR trading

Although initial thoughts are we should book any excess SO2 CSAPR allowances in 13 and 14 for use in
15, | am curious about trading restrictions in CSAPR.

Should we decide to trade some of our allowances, who are we allowed to trade with (other than Kentucky
utilities)?
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